Bailey Barnhart

From: Emily Williams

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 12:30 PM

To: Carolina Rook; Bailey Barnhart

Cc: Ken Huffer; Justin Hogue; Mike Barnhart; Lindsay Berschauer; Mary Starrett; Sam Elliott; Brandon
Bowdle; Todd Whitlow; Brian Young

Subject: Sheriff's Office - Item for Board Agenda - Application for FY24-25 Emergency Management

Performance Grant (EMPG)

Good afternoon,

Uploaded into Oracle as SO24014GA, please find the documents regarding the grant application for
the FY2024 — 2025 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) to be submitted by our
Emergency Management unit. The application is all online, so the documents added in Oracle are the
notice of application, distribution table for award provided by ODEM, and our EM Budget.

The allocated distribution from the state will cover approximately 38% of the total personnel costs for
the Emergency Manager position (including roll-ups). We will cover the remaining personnel and
materials and services expenses for the EM unit from discretionary allocation and carry forward from
prior fiscal years.

Proposed agenda language:
Consideration to authorize Sheriff Sam Elliott or designee on behalf of Yamhill County Sheriff’s Office,
Emergency Management Unit, to submit an application for Emergency Management Performance
Grant (EMPG) funding from Oregon Department of Emergency Management the in the amount of
$83,198. #5024014GA

This submission is due by June 14", so we request this item be placed on the next available agenda for
consideration.

Thank you,
Emily

Emily Williams [ i
Executive Assistant to Sheriff Elliott Approved by the Yamhill County Board of

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office Commissioners on 06/06/2024
535 NE 5t Street, Room 143 . ) 24151

McMinnville, OR 97128 via Board Order
williamse@yamhillcounty.gov

Ny ’

Effective April 22, 2024, my schedule has changed to 8:00 AM — 6:00 PM, Mon - Thurs.

P: (503) 434-7506 x6289
F: (503) 472-5330



https://www.yamhillcounty.gov/482/Sheriff

Interested in joining Yamhill County Sheriff’s Office? Check out our Join The Team page to learn about our Office and
the recruitment process.

nVisit the Yamhill County Sheriff's Office on Facebook
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